From: Carleen Sanders

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:19 PM

To: 'Geoffrey.A.Wertz@dom.com'; 'William.D.Bartron@dom.com'

Cc: John Lamb; John Hickman; Roger Pedersen; Harold Chernoff
Subject: Acceptance Review of Millstone Unit 1, 2, & 3 Delta Blu Suit Request
Afternoon,

The NRC staff has completed its acceptance review of the Millstone 1, 2 & 3 Delta Blu Suit
request, submitted by your staff on June 20, 2008, and has concluded that there is sufficient
technical information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed
technical review. If additional information is needed for the NRC staff to complete its technical
review, you will be advised by a separate correspondence.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Carleen Sanders

Project Manager, Millstone Unit 2 & 3
301-415-1603
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